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Re: AM2014/280 Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 4 yearly review of modern awards 

In regards to the directions issued on March l i h 2017 the CEPU Plumbing Division would seek leave 

to cross-examine any witness that m akes an ora l submission to the Plumbing and Fire Sprinkl ers 

Award. 

It is noted that the submissio n filed by the Master Plumbers Association of NSW on the 301
h of 

Se ptember 2016 stat es th at the assoc iation anticipates that up to four w itnesses could be called. 

As these wi tnesses have not been named and no other correspondence or wi t ness statements have 

been lodged th e CE PU Plumbing Division wou ld like the opportunity (if it sees f it) to cross examine 

these witnesses if in fa ct they are ca lled to give oral evid ence . 

It is also noted that no other employer organisation w ith an interest in the Plumbing and Fire 

Sprinkl ers Award has indicated that they wi ll have individuals give oral evidence in regards to t heir 

claims. 

Thank you 

Pau l Coffey 

CEPU Plumbing Division Industrial Office r 

Communications Electrical Electronic Energy Information Postal Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia. 


